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Tiiu Noobel

From: Maili Liivamäe
Sent: neljapäev, 22. veebruar 2024 12:56
To: Tiiu Noobel; Esindus EL juures üldaadress
Subject: FW: Invitation letters from Commissioner Ivanova - Day of European Authors, 25-26 

March 2024
Attachments: Transmission letter DoEA_EE.pdf; 2024 Letter_Day of European Authors_EE_Cul.pdf; 

2024 Letter_Day of European Authors_EE-Edu.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Tere 
 
Edastan kirja. 
 
Tervitustega 
Maili  
 

From: Aivo Orav <aivo.orav@mfa.ee>  
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 12:03 PM 
To: Maili Liivamäe <maili.liivamae@mfa.ee> 
Subject: FW: Invitation letters from Commissioner Ivanova - Day of European Authors, 25-26 March 2024 
 
  

From: MAJCHRZYK Piotr 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 12:57:39 PM (UTC+02:00) Helsinki, Kyiv, Riga, Sofia, Tallinn, Vilnius 
To: Aivo Orav 
Subject: Invitation letters from Commissioner Ivanova - Day of European Authors, 25-26 March 2024 

Excellency, 
It is my pleasure to share with you Commissioner Ivanova’s invitation letters for the next edition of the Day of 
European Authors taking place on 25-26 March 2024. 
I would be most obliged if you could kindly ensure the transmission to their highest destination. 
  
Yours faithfully, 
  
Piotr MAJCHRZYK 
Assistant to Sophie ALEXANDROVA, Deputy Head of Cabinet 
Cabinet of Commissioner Iliana IVANOVA 
Innovation, Research, Culture, Education and Youth 
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